) ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
12/15/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT ;
PRODUCER NAME: Heather Spaulding
) : PHONE . FAX -
Cross Insurance - Lewiston (AIC No. Ext): (207) 783-8591 (AIC, No): (207) 777-6223
150 Mill Street ML os.  heather.spaulding@crossagency.com
Fourth Floor, Suite 4 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Lewiston ME 04240-3101 INSURER A : Arch Ins Co 11150
INSURED INSURER B : Maine Employers Mutual Ins Co 11149
Lisbon Emergency, Inc. INSURER C :
42 Village St INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Lisbon ME 04250 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL25121538326 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
>X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
A Y MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | personaL & ADVINJURY | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 10,000,000
POLICY FECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - cOMP/OPAGG | s 10,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
| Aany auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
A AUTOS ONLY AUTOS MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
| 19 $ 1,000,000
X| UMBRELLALIAB X| occur EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE MEUMO09315405 12/14/2025 | 12/14/12026 | pcGrEGATE ¢ 3,000,000
DED | X| RETENTION $ © $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X| PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER 590000
B | RO R NERIEXECUTIVE |:| N/A 1810112188 12/13/2025 | 12/13/2026 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT $
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 900,000
If yes, describe under 500.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [ $ '

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Evidence of Insurance.

Town of Lisbon is included as additional insured with respect to general liability as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Lisbon
300 Lisbon Street

Lisbon
|

ME 04250

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

2228

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
12/15/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT ;
PRODUCER NAME: Heather Spaulding
) : PHONE . FAX -
Cross Insurance - Lewiston (AIC No. Ext): (207) 783-8591 (AIC, No): (207) 777-6223
150 Mill Street ML os.  heather.spaulding@crossagency.com
Fourth Floor, Suite 4 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Lewiston ME 04240-3101 INSURER A : Arch Ins Co 11150
INSURED INSURER B : Maine Employers Mutual Ins Co 11149
Lisbon Emergency, Inc. INSURER C :
42 Village St INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Lisbon ME 04250 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL25121538326 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
>X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
A Y MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | personaL & ADVINJURY | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 10,000,000
POLICY FECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - cOMP/OPAGG | s 10,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
| Aany auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
A AUTOS ONLY AUTOS MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
| 19 $ 1,000,000
X| UMBRELLALIAB X| occur EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE MEUMO09315405 12/14/2025 | 12/14/12026 | pcGrEGATE ¢ 3,000,000
DED | X| RETENTION $ © $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X| PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER 590000
B | RO R NERIEXECUTIVE |:| N/A 1810112188 12/13/2025 | 12/13/2026 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT $
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 900,000
If yes, describe under 500.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [ $ '

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Evidence of Insurance.

Town of Bowdoin is included as additional insured with respect to general liability as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Bowdoin
23 Cornish Drive

Bowdoin
]

ME 04287

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

2228

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
12/15/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT ;
PRODUCER NAME: Heather Spaulding
) : PHONE . FAX -
Cross Insurance - Lewiston (AIC No. Ext): (207) 783-8591 (AIC, No): (207) 777-6223
150 Mill Street ML os.  heather.spaulding@crossagency.com
Fourth Floor, Suite 4 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Lewiston ME 04240-3101 INSURER A : Arch Ins Co 11150
INSURED INSURER B : Maine Employers Mutual Ins Co 11149
Lisbon Emergency, Inc. INSURER C :
42 Village St INSURER D :
INSURER E :
Lisbon ME 04250 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL25121538326 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
>X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
A MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | personaL & ADVINJURY | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 10,000,000
POLICY FECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - cOMP/OPAGG | s 10,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
| Aany auto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
A AUTOS ONLY AUTOS MEPK10409705 12/14/2025 | 12/14/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
| 19 $ 1,000,000
X| UMBRELLALIAB X| occur EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE MEUMO09315405 12/14/2025 | 12/14/12026 | pcGrEGATE ¢ 3,000,000
DED | X| RETENTION $ © $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X| PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER 590000
B | RO R NERIEXECUTIVE |:| N/A 1810112188 12/13/2025 | 12/13/2026 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT $
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 900,000
If yes, describe under 500.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [ $ '

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Town of Bowdoinham is additionally insured with respect to the general liability policy if required by a written contract which has been executed prior to a

loss.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Bowdoinham
13 School St,

Bowdoinham ME 04008

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

2228

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




~ Deparmment of the Ireasury
&‘m le Internal Revenue Service

FSC In reply refer to: 1111122182
FRESNO CA 93888-0036 Sep. 14, 2016 LTR 1224C 1}
51-0160349 000000 OO
00005063
BODC: TE

LISBON EMERGENCY INC
42 VILLAGE ST

_— LISBON ME 04250

132431

Taxpaver Identification Number: 51-01603%49

Dear Taxpaver:
Thank you for the inquiry of Sep. 02, 2014.

Qur records show vour organization is exempt from income tax
under Section 501(¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

If vou need forms, schedules or publications to respond to this
letter, you can obtain them by visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov
or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you have any further questions about vour organization's filing
requirements, accounting period, or exempt status, please contact
our Customer Service Site at 1-877-829-5500. :

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us vour telephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Keep a copy of this letter for vour records.

Telephone Number ( b] Hours

We apologize for any inconvenience we may have caused vou, and thank
vou for wvour cooperation.



Interactive |
Eor porate| § 3

Department of the Secretary of State

Bureau of Corporations, Elections and Commissions

Corporate Name Search

Subscriber activity report

This record contains information from the CEC database and is accurate
as of: Tue Jan 27 2026 16:40:28. Please print or save for your records.

Legal Name Charter Number Filing Type Status
LISBON NON-PROFIT GOOD
EMERGENCY, 19780189ND CORPORATION STANDING
INC. (UNDER TITLE 13-B)

Filing Date Expiration Date  Jurisdiction

01/16/1978 N/A MAINE

Other Names (A=Assumed ; F=Former)

NONE

Principal Home Office Address

Physical Mailing
10 CORNISH DRIVE 10 CORNISH DRIVE
BOWDOIN, ME 04287 BOWDOIN, ME 04287

Clerk/Registered Agent
Physical Mailing

JOHN F. BARNICLE

1 BOWDOIN MILL ISLAND, SUITE
206

TOPSHAM, ME 04086

JOHN F. BARNICLE
1 BOWDOIN MILL ISLAND, SUITE 206
TOPSHAM, ME 04086

Click on a link to obtain additional information.

List of Filings View list of filings
Obtain additional information:
Short Form without Long Form with

Certificate of Existence (Good

. . amendments amendments
Standing) (more info) W W
hort F ithout L F ith
Certificate of Legal Existence (more gm%nd;;mnt\évl ol a%n;n dr%rg:\g :
) ($10.00) ($10.00)
You will need Adobe Acrobat version 3.0 or higher in order to view PDF files. : r&‘ visit
Adobe.com

If you encounter problems, visit the troubleshooting_page.

If you encounter technical difficulties while using these services, please contact the Webmaster. If
you are unable to find the information you need through the resources provided on this web site,



RHR

SMITH
& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

Proven Expertise & Integrity

November 25, 2025

Board of Directors
Lisbon Emergency, Inc.
42 Villoge Street
Lisbon, ME 04250

MANAGEMENT LETTER

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Lisbon Emergency, Inc.
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Corporation’s internal control.
We did so to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
financial statements, but not for expressing our opinion on the effectiveness of the Lisbon
Emergency, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or compliance.

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies and
procedures. The significant accounting policies and procedures practiced by Lisbon
Emergency, Inc. are described in Note 1 of Notes to Financial Statements. In performing our test
work and other auditing procedures, we became aware of a matter referred to as a
"management letter comment" that offers opportunities for strengthening internal controls and
improving operating efficiencies of Lisbon Emergency, Inc. The following page summarizes our
comment and suggestion on the matter.

This report is intfended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management
and others within the entity and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

These matters do not modify our opinion on the financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2025, where we expressed an unmodified opinion on our independent auditor's report dated
November 25, 2025.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
T.800.300.7708 | 207.929.4606 | F. 207.929.4609

www.rhrsmith.com



Lisbon Emergency, Inc| Page 2

General Ledger Reconciliations:

While performing the audit for the above-mentioned fiscal year, we noted that general ledger
accounts were not being formally documented as reconciled or reviewed. We recommend
that management implement procedures to require that all general ledger accounts be
reconciled monthly within 30 days from the date of month end, signed by the person
completing the reconciliation, and signed by a reviewer familiar with the process to help ensure
accuracy and completeness of transactions in the correct reporting period and to help avoid
material misstatements in the financial statements.

Management Response to Above Comment

Lisbon Emergency has reconciled every account within ten days of the first of the month for the
last twelve years with the same procedure. We did not receive any recommendations during
the last two audits for FY 2023 or FY 2024 by RHR Smith to change our reconciliation process. We
do agree with the recommendations and will be changing our process going forward. We will
be transitioning from Quickbooks Desktop to the Quickbooks Online version. We will also use the
Quickbooks reconciliation tool instead of manually reconciling on paper. This will allow our
accountant, Deborah Strout, CPA, to independently confirm our reconciliations monthly.

We would like to thank John, Amy and all of the staff at Lisbon Emergency, Inc. for their
cooperation throughout this audit process.

If there are any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to call.

Very Best,

RHR Smith & Company, CPAs
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SMITH
& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

Proven Expertise & Integrity

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Lisbon Emergency, Inc.
Lisbon, Maine

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Lisbon Emergency, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2025
and 2024 and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Lisbon Emergency, Inc. as of June 30, 2025
and 2024 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Lisbon Emergency, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
Tel: (800) 300-7708 (207) 929-4606 Fax: (207) 929-4609

www.rhrsmith.com



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principle generally accepted in the
United States of America and for the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate
whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Lisbon Emergency, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern
for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Lisbon Emergency, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.



e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise doubt about Lisbon Emergency,
Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit
findings and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Buxton, Maine
November 25, 2025



LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable - patients, net of allowance

for uncollectibles
Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:

Buildings and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Current portion of long-term obligations
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes from direct borrowings payable
Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Net assets:

Without external source restrictions
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

JUNE 30,

2024
2025 (Restated)
$ 355,004 $ 160,944
144,591 97,883
12,597 -
512,192 258,827
656,809 696,997
656,809 696,997
$ 1,169,001 $ 955,824
$ 1 $ 99
36,036 -
37,676 35,399
73,713 35,498
33,236 70,202
33,236 70,202
106,949 105,700
1,062,052 850,124
1,062,052 850,124
$ 1,169,001 $ 955,824

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.

4



REVENUES
Support from Town
Service revenue
Grant revenue
Donations
Miscellaneous
Investment income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
Payroll
Employee benefits

LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

Public relations and community outreach

Professional fees

Bank fees

Bad debts

EMS operations

Office

Village expenses

Depreciation

Deposit on vehicle
TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - JULY 1, AS
NET ASSET CORRECTION
NET ASSETS - JULY 1, AS

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30

2025 2024
$ 902290 $ 410,386
835,281 719,911
15,254 141,552
1,428 1,092
2,960 11,400
8,525 5,079
1,765,738 1,289,420
1,080,296 975,262
29,357 9,299
1,554 (244)
117,199 132,054
5,962 1,938
4,846 -
151,147 125,177
15,905 8,379
30,081 32,108
99,006 63,148
18,457 -
1,553,810 1,347,121
211,928 (57,701)
PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 1,290,730 1,348,431
(440,606) -
RESTATED 850,124 1,348,431
$ 1,062,052 $ 1,290,730

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.

5



LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - patients
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(Purchase) of property and equipment
Proceeds from note payable
Payments on long-term debt
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSRE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

2025 2024
$ 211,928 $ (57,701)
99,006 63,148
(46,708) 106,741
(12,597) -

- 2,690

(98) (1,750)
36,036 -
287,567 113,128
(58,818)  (294,379)

- 112,000
(34,689)  (103,346)
(93,507)  (285,725)
194,060 (172,597)
160,944 333,541
$ 355,004 $ 160,944
$ 582 §$ 1514

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to financial statements.
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LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization

Lisbon Emergency, Inc. is a non-profit Maine Corporation organized to render
emergency first aid, medical assistance and transportation in the event of accident,
illness or civil emergency to the citizens and guests of the Town of Lisbon, Maine, the
Town of Bowdoin, Maine and the Town of Bowdoinham, Maine on a 24-hour per day
basis.

Implementation of New Accounting Standards

During the year ended June 30, 2025, the following accounting standards
updates issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board became effective:

2022-04 Liabilities - Supplier Finance Programs (Subtopic 405-50): Disclosure of
Supplier Finance Program Obligations and 2023-01 Leases (Topic 842) Common
Control Arrangements.

Management has determined the impact of these updates is not material to the
financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Display of Net Assets by Class

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions in accordance with the
provisions of FASB ASU No. 2016-14. Net assets are classified as follows:

Without external source restricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to
donor-imposed stipulations.

With external source restrictions net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions of the Organization
and/or the passage of time. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, with
external source restricted net assets are reclassified to without external source
restricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.




LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net assets accumulated by Lisbon Emergency, Inc. that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions, but which the Board of Directors of the Organization have
earmarked for specific uses, shall be segregated in the accounting records as “board-
designated” funds within the without external source restrictions category of net assets.

Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the year the contribution is
received are reported as without external source restrictions. Accordingly, as of and for
the years ended June 30, 2025, the Organization had no external source restricted net
assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For financial statement reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents are
defined as all bank deposits with original maturities of three months or less.

Receivables

Accounts receivable from other agencies are carried at the original amount billed
less an estimate made for doubtful accounts based on a review of all outstanding
amounts on an annual basis. Management determines the allowance for doubtful
accounts by using historical experience applied to an aging of accounts receivable.
Accounts receivable from other agencies are written off with board approval when
deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are
recorded when received. The allowance for uncollectible accounts was estimated to be
$954,983 as of June 30, 2025. Accounts receivable netted with allowances for
uncollectible accounts was $144,591 for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Support and Contributions

Support and contributions are received and recorded as increases in net assets
without external source restrictions or net assets with external source restrictions,
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets purchased, acquired or donated with an original cost of $5,000 or
more are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are
reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions, improvements and
other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.
Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.



LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to two classes of net assets: with external source restrictions
and without external source restrictions.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization maintains cash balances in three financial institutions.
Accounts at these institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) and the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF) up to $250,000.
During the year, the bank balances did not exceed the FDIC or NCUSIF limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in these accounts and believes it is not
exposed to any significant risk on cash.

At June 30, 2025, the Organization’s cash balance of $355,004 was comprised of
bank deposits amounting to $357,046. Bank deposits are adjusted primarily by
outstanding checks and deposits in transit to reconcile to the Organization’s cash
balance.

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2025 consisted of the following:

Bank
Account Type Balance
Checking accounts $ 77,148
Savings accounts 158,123
Money market accounts 121,775
$ 357,046




LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 3 - CASH LIQUIDITY

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it invests cash in excess of
daily requirements in short-term investments primarily in interest bearing accounts.

The Organization’s financial assets available for general expenditures within one
year of the balance sheet date are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 355,004
Accounts receivable - patients, net of allowance 144,591
$ 499,595

NOTE 4 - FIXED ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets for the year ended June
30, 2025:

Balance, Disposals/ Balance,
7/1/24 Additions Transfers 6/30/25
Depreciated assets:
Buildings and improvements $ 286561 $ 28828 $ - $ 315,389
Equipment 474,022 29,990 - 504,012
Vehicles 561,949 - - 561,949
1,322,532 58,818 - 1,381,350
Less: accumulated depreciation (625,535) (99,006) - (724,541)
Net fixed assets 696,997 (40,188) - 656,809
Total net assets $ 696,997 $ (40,188) $ - $ 656,809

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The Organization’s long-term liabilities consist of the following:

2025 2024
$112,000, Note payable issued in April of 2024 to Lisbon Credit
Union for an ambulance, due in thirty-six monthly installments of
$3,420 with interest charged at a fixed rate of 6.25%. Secured by
a vehicle. $ 70,916 $ 105,601
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LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

The future scheduled maturities of long-term liabilities are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
2026 $ 37,676 $ 3,367 $ 41,043
2027 33,240 962 34,202

$ 70,916 § 4,329 § 75,245

NOTE 6 - INCOME TAXES

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and applicable state law.

The accounting standards on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes address
the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax
return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under that guidance, the
Organization may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is
more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing
authorities based on the technical merits of the position. Examples of tax positions
include the tax-exempt status of the Organization and various positions related to the
potential sources of unrelated business taxable income. The tax benefits recognized in
the financial statements from a tax position are measured based on the largest benefit
that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement.
Management believes that there were no potential sources of unrelated business
taxable income subject to tax for the year ended June 30, 2025. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been made.

The Organization files its forms 990 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the office

of the state's attorney general for the State of Maine. The Organization is generally no
longer subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service for years before 2022.
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LISBON EMERGENCY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2025 AND 2024

NOTE 7 - RESTATEMENT

During fiscal year 2025, the Organization determined that a net asset correction
was required to account for changes to the allowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable. This correction resulted in the following change to beginning net assets as
follows:

6/30/24 Net
As Previously Asset 6/30/24
Reported Corrections As Restated
Business-Type Activities $ 1,290,730 $(440,606) $ 850,124

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events as of November 25, 2025
with no events of significance having taken place since the fiscal year end.

12



FOR TAX YEAR 2024

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

STROUT ASSOCI ATES LLC
49 APPLE DR
SABATTUS, ME 04280
(207) 375- 9936




Form 9 90

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Do not enter social security numbers on this form a

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Int ernal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

s it may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open to Public
Inspection

>

For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning

07-01

, 2024, and ending

06-30

.20 25

OOOOO0O0

Check if applicable:
Address change
Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated
Amended return

Application pending

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

C Name of organization

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

51-0160349

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

42 VI LLAGE STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(207) 353-4079

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

LI SBON, ME 04250

$

G Gross receipts

2,399, 388

F Name and address of principal officer:

| Tax-exempt status:

501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or

|:| 527

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Website: N A H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other | L Year of formation: 1975 M State of legal domicile:  VE
[Partl |  Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: AMBULANCE SERVI CES FOR THE LI SBON MAI NE AREA
&
g
§ 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than.25% of its net assets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)  + « + « asmpe + v 0 v siahs & 5 0 0 = & 3 9
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) v v v ufw v v 0 0 0 s 4 9
;2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (PartV, line 2a). = « « « & v « & s 0 s & 5 o s & 5 44
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)  + = « =« « & ¢ ¢ s 0 sam e Wl 0 s w s w e e 6
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 4 "+ v s v v e e v s v s 0 5 0 5 0 5 s 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part, line@1l .« « « 4 ¢ v v e 0 0 v 0 0 0 0 0 a0 s 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) .« « « /v o 0 v 0 0 o e e 553, 030 1,181, 657
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) = « « o & ¢ v v v o s S A I 729, 827 1, 209, 206
§ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and.7d)  « « = &+ v 4 0 v 000w 21, 079 8,525
& 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and 11€)  « « « « « + + « « &« 0
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . 1, 303, 936 2,399, 388
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) = « + « v o v v 0 0 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4)  « « =« v v v oo e 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part.IX;column (A), lines 5-10)  « « -« . . 981, 752 1,109, 653
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, columni(A), line 11e)  « « =« o v v v v v v v v a0 s 0
é_ b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, €olumn (D), line 25) 0
M |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), linesidla-11d, 11f-24€)  « « v« v+ 4 v 4 v 0 v 4 s 379, 383 473,584
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (mustequal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  « « « « =« . . 1,361,135 1, 583, 237
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12+« « v v v v 0 0 0 0 0w 0w w0 s (57,199 816, 151
Bg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁé 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) D T T T T T 962, 414 2,178,128
22121 Total liabilities (PartXpline 26) v+ « v v v v v v w e e e e 105, 075 70,912
25|22 Net assets®r fufid balances. Subtract line 21 from @20« « « « v« v« v v v o4 857, 339 2,107, 216
[PartIl [ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
. PAT TARDI-F |
S'gn Signature of officer Date
Here PAT TARD F, PRESI DENT
Type or print name and title
Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid DEBORAH STROUT DEBORAH STROUT 09- 09- 2025 self-employed XXXXXXXXX
Preparer | fims name STROUT ASSOCI ATES LLC Firm's EIN
Use Only Firm's address 49 APPLE DR Phone no.

SABATTUS ME 04280

207-375-9936

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes |:| No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separat

EEA

e instructions.
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Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishment s

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthisPartlll  + « & v v v v o v v w0 v v v 0 e v v 0 a0 0w 0 as |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
AVMBULANCE SERVI CES FOR THE LI SBON MAI NE AREA

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ?  « « =« & v« 4 4 4w s s a w x s aww e e a s aa a e aa e axa s aaaaaaas |:| Yes Izl No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? & = = = = = = 2 = » = = = = *» ® * o ® o= o % oxow o= owowomowowoaowoawoawomwaawawmaaawaaaaw e |:| Yes Izl No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,583, 237 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
AMBULANCE SERVI CES FOR THE LI SBON MAI NE AREA

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 1, 583, 237
EEA Form 990 (2024)




Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMVMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 3
[Part1V | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A+« & v v v h e w e w e w e e e e e e e e e e w e h o a e e x e x e e aaaaas X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ~ « « « & v v v v 0 0 v 0 0 0 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part |« « « & & v v v @ v v vt i h i e e e e e e e e s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il « « « « v v v 0 0 v v v e v w0 d v w e e s 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il « + @ « & v o v & v s 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | = & & ¢ & o v i s e h h e e e e e e e e e e ax e e a e e a e aaaaaxs 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il « « v « v ¢ v v v 0 0 0 0 v s 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part lll  « « « & v 4 v o 0 v v 0 e h w e e e e e e e e r a e aa e a e r o aaaas 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, creditrepair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV« « « & o v v vt i s dahe s e e s e e e e e s 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restfictedrendowments
or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V..« + &+ & v o amms 0 0 0 v aahs s x s x s n s n s w s 10 X
11  Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, X, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 102 If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI =« « v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v w wfe s v e e e r e e e e e e 1la | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, thatiis 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl /=« « v v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - pragram related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl = =+« v v v v v v o v v v v e 0 v 0w s 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX Y AR 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~ « « « « = « . 1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~ « « «+ « « 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl.  « « « v & 0 v viahe v v v o & & & & & & & & wowoxorwaraaaaaaaaaaaaaaa o 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional ~ + « « « « + & 12b X
13 Isthe organization a school described in'section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes," complete Schedule E.~ = « « « ¢ & v v v 0 v v v o s 13 X
1l4a Did the organization maintain an office,.employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~ « + + = v v v v 0 v v 0 0 0 v 0 v s 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregaterevenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business,investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valuediat $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV« ¢ v v v v 0 v v 0 0 v 0 0 v s 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV« + « v v v v v v v v v v v 0 e e e e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV« v v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a s 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. Seeinstructions ~ « « « & &« ¢ & 4 v v 0 v v 4 o s 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il « «+ « « & & & v v v 0 0 0 0 0 0w s 0 s 0 s w s n e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part [l « « & & v v & 0 v o 0 0 0 v 0 8 v w e e e e e e e e e e e e a s 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H =~ « « + = v v v v 0 v v v 0 0 0 0w 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~ « « « « « & v v v 0 4 s 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land I« « « v v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v s 21 X
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 4

[Part1V | Checklist of Required Schedules  (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il = « & & v v v 0 v 0 v 0 v o v 0 0 0 0 s 0 x 8 x s 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J  « « « v v v v v h h h d d e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," gotoline 25a = « « ¢ & &« v o o v w0 o b w0 s a w s e e e e e 24a X
b  Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~ « « « « « v 0 0 0 w0 . s 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? = « « ¢ 4 0w d e e h e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? — + «+ «+ « « « « v v+ 4 4 s 24d
25a  Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organi zations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |~ « « « « @ v o v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] = & & & o o o 0 ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule ;Partill,. .« v v v v v v v v v v 0w 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer;director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il -« « « & & v v v v o v 0 v 0 v viaim e w0 s w e e e e e e e e 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part 1V, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creatoror founder, or substantial contributor? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V.« « « « v & v« . « c e . ¥ . . . . c o os e w s e s e e e r s e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV« v v v v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 s 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V.« « « « v & v« & . Y A 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM ~ « « « v v v v v v W 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M~ « « « & o v v 0 e s d s s s e s e e e e 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] ~ « « « « « . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il &« @ v v v 0 vade v v v v n n n r r e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701<3? I “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| ~ « « « v v v v v v v v v 0 v 0 e 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Il
or IV,and Part V, line 1 REL Ay EEEEEEE R R 34 X
35a Did the organizationthave a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  « « « v v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the erganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity'within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 ~ « « « v v v v v v v v 4 s 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. . Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 « « « v o v v v 0 0 0 v s a h e e e e e e e e s 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated.as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI. ~ « + « o v v v o s 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O« « v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 0 0 e 38| X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comp  liance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV .. .............. oo
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable = « « + « & v v v 0 v v v o la 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~ + « « « v v v v v v v 4 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WiNNers? =~ « « v v v v v v v v w w w n n s n e s a s e e s e e e e s 1c X

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 5
[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Ta  x Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ~ + « « « « + . & 2a 44
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? — + « « « «+ « &+« + « & 2b | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? « « « + + + + v v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 3a X
b If"Yes," hasitfiled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O~ « « « « « « & v v« . 3b
4a  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? - « « « « « « « . 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? —« « « « « + &« & 4 & 4 &+ & 5a X
b  Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?  « « + «+ « « « « « . 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T?  « « + « & v & v s 4 4 v v s 0 0 0 s s s e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ~ « « + « &« v v v 0 0w w0 0w 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? « « « v ¢ 4 0w e e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contribut ions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor? « « « v v v & v 4 4 4 4w w w w w w w x e e e e e e e e r e e e e 7a
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e e & v v 0 0 0 v 0 0 v 0 0 o s 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property-for. which it was
requiredto file FOrm 82827 « « v v v v v v v v e s s s e e e e 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear - « « « = W@ v v v s 0w e L | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenal.benefit contract?  + « « « « « « « « 7e
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? - « « « « « &« « o 4 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or-othervehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? = « + + =« « « « 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? =« + « o v v v v o v v w0 o 0w e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributionsiunder section 49662 + « « « v v v v v v v w0 e 9a
b  Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? — « « « &« « + 4 4 4 a0 0w x s 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations.  Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included en'Part VIII, line 12« -« « v v v o o v v v 0 v v e e e s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll;line 12, for. public use of club facilities ~ « « « « « « « « v . & 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations.  Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehalders « « « e v v v v v v e e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem:) - « &« « « v o o o d s s s e e 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?  « « « « & « & v = 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear = « « « ¢ & v v v 0w | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofithealth'ins  urance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ~ « + « « v v v o v v v v 0 0 v 0 0 0 0w e s 13a
Note: See thednstructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ~ + + « « v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0 0 0 e 13b
c Entertheamountofreservesonhand - -« « « « ¢ & & & & & s s 0 8 8 8 xxa w w e aas 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? = « « « « & &« ¢ & 4 v 0 & 0 4 2 . s 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on ScheduleO  « « « =« « « ¢ & v o . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? = « « ¢ & v v v o v w o h e h i a e e n e e e e e e e e e aaaxs 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investmentincome? .« « + « « « + + « & 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49537  + = « « &+ & & 4 x4 4 4w s wwx s 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure.  For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVlI . . . . . .. v v v i v i i v oo v

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ~ + + + v v v v v v 0 s la 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent  « « = « « « « & v « . 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? = « « v« & s 4 s e s e x e w s w s w x e x ax s a e s w s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  « «+ « « =« « &+« s 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .+ « + « + . . 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? + « « « + + =+« + « & 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? — « « « « ¢ v v v 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? « « « « v v v v v e e e e e e e s 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? « « « « v v v v v v v v i i e e e e e 7] X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions tindertaken during
the year by the following:
The governingbody? = « « ¢ & v v v o v i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e el e e e e e e e e e s 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? « « « «@ w v v v e e v 0 e w s s s s 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, wha cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on'Schedule ©.,  + « « + « v v v v v 0 0 0w 0 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . « . . - 1/ 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?  + + + + + « « v« o & 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form'990.to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . . 1la | X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interestipolicy? If "No," gotoline 13~ « = v v v v v v v v o v v 0 e v e e e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe on Schedule Ohowthiswasdone/ = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = s = = s s = = s s = = s s = = s s s &» 12c X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?» « =« « v v o v v v o s e e e s e e s 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? + « « v« « & v v v o 0 v v 0 d e e e e e s 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  « « « « v v v v 0 0 v v 0 h e e e e e e e e 15a X
b Other officers or key'employees.of the organization  + « + « « + o v v o v 0 0 vt h e e e s 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the Year?  « = « « « v & v o v vt h h e e e e r e e e e e e e e e e e e s 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? =~ « « & v v v e w w e s w s s s e w s e e s 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another's website |X Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
PAT TARDI F (207) 754- 6850, 7 MADELYN ST, LI SBON, ME 04250

EEA Form 990 (2024)
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Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Truste

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

es, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, a nd

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplo

yees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former directors or trustees

that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
|Z| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position
® ® (do not check more than one: ©) ® ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/tfuistee) compensation compensation of other
per week from the from related compensation
; organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
(list any _| - I
hours for ezl 2| 218| 8&| & 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
% = ? g fn % 3 3 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
related e Sl 2 g2 0
organizations | 2 % 3 :é @ g
below % g 3 B
dotted line) °| s g
DSYIMAHALL |- 3.00_
VI CE _PRESI DENT X X 0 0 0
@PATTARDIE __ _ _ ____ __________Ll_ 5.00_
PRESI DENT X X 0 0 0
BCGEORGEROY _ _ _ _ ____________4tib. 5.00_
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
J@OMARK BERNLER _ L b 5.00_
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
_®KAYLEE KNUDSEN_ _ _ _ ___ __ "o | _ 5.00_
DI RECTOR X X 0 0 0
OKREG KANE _ _ __ 4L | 5.00_
Dl RECTOR X 0 0 0
_(DFERN_LAROCHELLE, _ "Cn =00 ___| _ 5.00_
DI RECTOR X 0 0 0
_®JOJEAN KELLER _ "o ___| _ 5.00_
Dl RECTOR X 0 0 0
OJCE LAHOOD . _ . __|_ 5.00_
Dl RECTOR X 0 0 0
[COMBNNINNN. o A I
R
“v_ Lo
I .
a_ Lo
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 8
[ Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, K ey Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
® ® (do not check more than one ©) ® ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week from the from related compensation
(list any organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 3 g g g 5 EEAR 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
S| 2] 81 @ % 2| 3 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
related e S| -3 g2l 2
L gs| S S| 8a
organizations = =R Q g
below &| g 3 3
el 2 =1
dotted line) *l 8 2
g
S _____l_____
ae._ o _____l_____
an_ o |_____
a L |_____
asy. o ____l_____
@O ol ___
@Y ______l_____
@) o _____l_____
@ Lol
L D R B
@8 e fe o
1b Subtotal .+« s s e e e e e e e e e s QR - - ¢ - s s e e e e e e
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Sectio = "n A« = « v« ¢ o v v 0 0w
d Total (addlineslband 1) =« « + v e aie s m e 0 e e e e e e e 0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but net limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual =~ « « « « @ v & v & 0 o 0 0 0 0 0w e x e x e e e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1ayis the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and rélated organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual - + « . . . S R R N T T T T T T T T T 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line da receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchperson ~ + « v v v v v v v 0 e e e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation.from-the organization. Report compensation for the calendar

ear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B)

Name and business address

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

EEA

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024)

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

Part VIII

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

Q)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(®)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

la Federated campaigns « « « « « « « & la
b Membershipdues .« « « « « « o o .. 1b
£8 ¢ Fundraisingevents « « « « v 0 . 1c
8 é d Related organizations =« « « « « . . . 1d
gg e Government grants (contributions) - - le 1,166, 229
‘f’,g f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
s9 and similar amounts not included above 1f 15, 428
é% g Noncash contributions included in
%g linesla-1f « « + = & « = = &+ w # » g | $
o h Total. AAINES 1a-1f  « ¢ ¢ v v v 0 0 v v v e a e n e e 1,181, 657
Business Code
° 2a AMBULANCE | NCOVE 621910 1, 206, 246 1, 206, 246
§ ° b TRAI NI NG OR EVENT COVER 621910 2,960 2,960
e | ¢
e2 d
S
g) e
a f All other program service revenue - - « « « .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f « « « & v ¢ v f v d i d e e e e e 1,209, 206
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) = « « « &+« v 4 e e ww e e e e e s 8, 525 8,525
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties =« « « « ¢ o v v v i v w s e e e e e e e wfa
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents « « + . .. 6a
b Less: rental expenses . . | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6C
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS)  « « « « « « « « & w--. .
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other.
sales of assets
other than inventory . . | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses . . | 7b
§ c Gainor(loss) .« .« . .. 7c
& d Netgainor(IosSs) « « « « v v @e v v v v v ade v 0 0 0w a s
E 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including  $
of contributions reported'on line
1c). See Part 1V, line 18 . . . . .. 8a
b Less: directiexpenses B N 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ~ « « « « « « . . .
9a Grossincome from gaming
activities. See PartlV, line19 . . . . . . 9a
b Less: directexpenses -« .+ 0.0 . 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ~ « « « « « « « « . .
10a Gross sales-ofinventory, less
returns and allowances « « « « « « . . . 104
b Less:costofgoodssold « « « « « . .. 10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory  « « = « « v o 0w s
Business Code
@ 1la
g8 | ¢
o d Allotherrevenue « « « « = + s v v v v o v s
= e Total. Addlines1la-11d  « « « « « ¢ & 4 v 0 00w x s
12  Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions  « « « & v & v & 4 4 0 0 0w s 2,399, 388 1,217,731 0
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EVMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 10
[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIX . . . . . . 0 v i v i i i i oo v a
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Q) B © ©)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . « « « « & v v o 0w s
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members  « « « 0 0 0w 0w 0
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees  « « + « 0 0 0 00w e
6  Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)  + « + + .
7 Othersalariesandwages — « « « « « « + 0 0 0 0w ox s 991, 032 991, 032
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits  « « « « v & & v v 0o 0w 29, 357 29,357
10 Payrolltaxes = « « = &« + x4 f xww e aw e e 89, 264 89, 264
11  Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management « « = « = & s w s w s e xwx e x e x e
b Legal « « « & v v o h e e e e e e e e 3,541 3,541
C ACCOUNLING « « = = = « = & &« + & & & s+ & & &+ s = & 8,575 8,575
d Lobbying « « « « v 4 h i h e e e e e e e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . .
f Investment managementfees « « « & & & 0 000 .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 43,722 43,722
12 Advertisingand promotion  « « + & 4 4 e e 0 e e . 1,554 1,554
13 Office expenses  « « = « v« ¢ o v vt f 4w e s 16, 902 16, 902
14  Informationtechnology =« « « « « « v v v v ke L
15 Royalties « « « v v v v v v e e e e e B
16 OccupanCy = = = = = = = = = = = & = &+ s e s & 5 = 12, 708 12, 708
17 Travel « =« = ¢ & & 2 & & 5 2 5 = 52 2 2 & 8 2 o+ 2tm w s
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ».. « « « «
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings » .« « « &« « -
20 NECH TN EEE B 422 T 5, 757 5, 757
21 Payments to affiliates v .« o s 0w a0 e
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amertization”+ . « . . . . 99, 006 99, 006
23 INSUraNCe  « = = & & & ahe = 2@ Bs s s s s s s s 103, 533 103, 533
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List'miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a
b
c
d
e Al other expenses 178, 286 178, 286
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1, 583, 237 1, 583, 237 0
26  Jointcosts. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) + « « «+ « «+ « « « «
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X .. ..... ... ... ... ........ []
G (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing  « « « « « v v v v v v i i i b e s e e e 58, 764 1 73,033
2 Savings and temporary cash investments — « « « « + « & & 0 v a e wa e s 101,640 | 2 280, 337
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net -« « « . s 0w w e e d e e e e e e e e e s 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Net  « « s s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 105,014 | 4 1,150, 689
5  Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~ « « « « « « o v o 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
" 7 Notes and loans receivable, net « « =« & & 4 s 0 d s w e e w e e e e e e e s 7
g Inventories forsale oruse  « « + & & s & 4w ke a e w e s n e e e e e e e s 8
$ 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges — « « « « « v 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e s 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D~ « « « « « . 10a 1, 379, 903
b Less: accumulated depreciation + « =« « . . . .. 10b 724,291 696, 996 | 10c 655, 612
11 Investments - publicly traded securities  « « « « v v v s e e e 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 « « « « & & & v o 0 v v v . s 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part1V, line11 .« « « « « « « « o o o S 13
14 Intangible @ssets = « « « 4 v w e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 14
15 Otherassets. SeePartIV,linel1l =« « « « « « ¢« v v v v v v v v v v afe a0 s 15 18, 457
16  Total assets. Add lines 1through 15 (mustequalline33) . . . « @ 0 v v v s 962,414 | 16 2,178,128
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses = « « x4 s v w o w s x x e e s . il (1,123) 17
18 Grantspayable « « « « & ¢ v s a v s e e e e e e e e e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue « « « & v v 0 0 0 0w nn n e e e e s . ... A . . . 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities « « « « & & v 00 Sy - O - - W 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD~. « .+« . 21
» 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons a ......... 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . - . . . . .. 106,198 | 23 70,912
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties  « « « v v 0 0 0 W 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal incometax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included.on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD « + « & & v & o W 0 vt v w s e e e e e e e e e e 25
26  Total liabilities. Addlines 17 through25 = abe o+ ¢ v v 0 v v 0 v 0 0 v 0 0w s 105,075 | 26 70,912
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
» and complete lines 27, 28432, and 33.
§ 27  Net assets without donorrestrictions \ = « « « « v ¢ v v i e e e e 857,339 | 27 2,107, 216
c—“; 28  Netassets withdonor restrictions / « « « « & v v v 0 v v vt i 0t d e n e e 28
ﬂ Organizations.that do not follow FASB ASC 958, chec  k here |:|
I_% and complete lines, 29 through 33.
5 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ~ « « « v v v v v v w0 29
% 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ~ « « « « v v 0. 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ~ « « + + . . 31
k] 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances = « « « & & 0 4 h w i d e e e e e e e 857,339 | 32 2,107, 216
< 33  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ~ « « « « v v v i i 000 . 962,414 | 33 2,178,128

E Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XI . . . . .. ... 0., []
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), iN€12)  « « « ¢ o v v v o v v 0 0 0 v 0 s s n w e e e s 1 2,399, 388
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),liN€25)  « « v v v v v v v v v v v n wn s e e e e e e e e e 2 1,583, 237
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromlinel = « « « & v v v s e h e e e e e e e e e e e e s 3 816, 151
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))  « « « « v v v v v v 0 0 s 4 857, 339
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments  « « « v v & & v v v v w w w n n d n n n n e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities  « « « « & & v 4 4 4 v w w w w w e e e w e s s s s s e e r a r a e e e 6
7 INVeStMEeNt eXPENSES  « + = &« s+ 4w x s ww s aw o x o omww e ax o aa a e e a e ax s 7
8 Prior period adjuStmeNnts = « « « & 4w s e w x e w e x s e w s e e a e e a e a xa s aaaaxs 8 433,726
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)  + = « « + v & v v v 0 0 0 v 0 0 w0 e 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32,column(B)) & « s s 4w s e e e n s e n s s e r e n s e a s e e e 10 2,107, 216
Part XIlI | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl. . . . . .. ... i v i i i v oo v |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? — « « « « « « v v v v 0 00 . 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~ +a  + « « Ja 0 0 x x w w w w e e e s 2b X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respansibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements andsselection of an independent accountant? ~ + + + + + + « 0 4 4 4w 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required.to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? . WY AT 3a

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule.O‘and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ~ « « « v v v v v v o s 3b
EEA Form 990 (2024)




- 8879-TE IRS E-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
o for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning 07-01 ,2024,andending 06-30 ,2025 2024
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

PAT TARDI F, PRESI DENT

[Part] | Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 44, 53, 63, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

la Form 990 checkhere « « « « . |z| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  « « « « « « 1b 2,399, 388

2a  Form 990-EZ check here |:| b Total revenue, ifany (Form 990-EZ,line9) -« « « « ¢ v v v v 0 v v v v s 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here . . |:| b Totaltax (Form 1120-POL,line22) « « « « ¢ v v v v 0 0 v v 0 v 0 0 a0 s 3b

4a  Form 990-PF check here |:| b Tax based on investment income  (Form 990-PF, Part V, line5) . . « . . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here |:| b Balance due (Form8868,line3c) « « « « « U 5b

6a Form 990-T checkhere . . . . |:| b Totaltax (Form 990-T, Partlll,line4) « « « & & v v ¢ o v v v 0 v v v« s 6b

7a  Form 4720 check here |:| b Totaltax (Form 4720, Partlll,ine 1) « .« « « % a v ¢ 0 v v v 0 v v v v s 7b

8a Form 5227 check here |:| b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ItemD)  « « « + + + + « 8b

9a Form 5330 check here |:| b Taxdue (Form 5330, Partll, ine29) + s e + + + + v & v v v v v v v v x » 9b

10a Form 8038-CP check here . . . |:| b Amount of credit payment requested  (Form 8038-CP, Part I, line 22) » 10b

[PartIl | Declaration and Signature Authorization of O fficer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that |:| I am an officer of the above entity:or |:| | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2024 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the'reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To,revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receiveconfidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
|X| | authorize STROUT ASSQOCI ATES, LLC to enter my PIN 60349 as my signature

EROQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the tax year 2024 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as/part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosuresconsent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed return. If have indicated within‘this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS'Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 09- 09- 2025
[Partlll| Certification'and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 010697 59936

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |

am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature ~ DEBORAH STROUT Date 09- 09- 2025

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested  To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 8879-TE (2024)
EEA



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3)  organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt cha  ritable trust. 2 O 24
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status.  (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Partll.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

7 |:| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete PartIl.)

|:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Partl.)

9 |:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 @ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from-eontributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Partlll.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) . See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type-of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or'elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You'must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization must generally satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, ar Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations = = = & & & s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e I:’

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

—h

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No

GV

(B

©

(D)

(B)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruc  tions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
EEA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 2

Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

1

6

Tax revenues levied for the

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . ..

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . ...

Total. Add lines 1through3 .. ...

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . ..

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromline4 ..........

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from

similar sources . . ..o 0.

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . ... ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) .........a4

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc.(see instructions) . . . . . . . . oo o oo 000 o 12 |

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is'for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stophere . . . . . . . o 0 L L e e e e e e e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for.2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . ... .. 14

Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partll,line14 .. ... .. ... oo 15

33 1/3% support test - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here.»The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . v v v v i v v v v i v v v v e
33 1/3%.support test = 2023. " If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . ... v v oo o
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2024.  If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI hoawthe organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

0] 0 7= L 1= i {0 o e
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023.  If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
Organization . v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

1 1S3 10 o3 1T 1

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

51- 0160349

Page 3

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Describe

d in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 313, 814 303, 199 446, 290 553,030 1,116, 366 2,732,699
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 441, 442 531, 140 666, 831 729,828 |1, 209, 206 3,578, 447
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . ...
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . ..
6 Total. Addlines 1through5 ... .. 755,256 | 834,339 1,113,121 |1,282,858 |2,325,572 | 6,311, 146
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines7aand7b .. ........ 0 0 0 0 0 0
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) ... iii i, 6,311, 146
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 . . ........ 755, 256 834,339 11,113,121 1,282,858 |2,325,572 | 6,311, 146
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources 282 326 3, 359 5,079 8, 525 17,571
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . /...
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . &n . .. 282 326 3,359 5,079 8,525 17,571
11  Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVI), . . ow . oo oo 69, 400 16, 000 85, 400
13 Total support.” (Addlines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) .. ..o 824,938 834,665 1,116,480 1,303,937 |2,334,097 | 6,414,117
14 First5years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stophere . . . . . . . o 0 i i i e e e e e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... ... 15 98.39 %
16 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part lll, line15 ... ... .. ... ... ... 16 97.95 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percent  age
17  Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0%
18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . .. ... ... oo 18 0%
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization X
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2023.  If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ~ + + « + « & |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ‘. |:|

EEA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349 Page 4

Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c¢ below: 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its Supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that dees not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explainin'Part VI'what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove/any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing,document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typelor Type llonly. Was any added orsubstituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing.document? 5b
Cc Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a/grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(¢)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to@ substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If "Yes;" complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section’509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did oneor more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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[PartIV|  Supporting Organizations  (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 1lic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Didthe governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in'Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Didthe organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date ofinotification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line,2¢above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax'year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this,regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Support  ing Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [] The organization is'the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 ActivitiesTest' Answenlines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the erganization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those'supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3 ) Supporting Organizations

1 [] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

QBIWIN|F-

OO~ lWIN

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

»

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

D|Q|0|T|D

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 ofiine 3 (for greater’amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

[ecR RN Ne] N&)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

IR RS

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

A

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prioryear (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

QBIW|IN|F-

OO~ lWIN

Distributable Amount.  Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[ ] Check here.if thé current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

EEA
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supp orting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions.  Add lines 1 through 6.

N[O lWIN

INO|O|B~|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

oo

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

©

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations  (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

(ii)

Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From2019 ........

From2020 . ... ....

From2021 ........

From2022 ........

From2023 ........

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

#‘_'_'ILQ_"‘CD o0 Umw

Distributions for 2024 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior.years

(o

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and4a from line 2: For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2025 . Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7;

Excess from 2020

Excess from, 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

D |Q|O|T|D

Excess from 2024

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9 90, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 1 1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. _
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open t(_) Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
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Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Ot her Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b~ W NP

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number atend ofyear « « « « v v v v v v v 0w
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) — « « « « «
Aggregate value atend ofyear « « « « v 4 0 00 0 .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? = « « v ¢« v ¢ v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s |:| Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? « « « « v v v v e s |:| Yes

Part Il Conservation Easements

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements « = = « « + & & v v s 0 e S Be e e s s s n e 2a
b  Total acreage restricted by conservation easements  « « « . . . ;. ... . A 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historicstructure included online2a .+« « + « « . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July:25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register | '« « « « « « YRR 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by
the organization during the taxyear ~ « « + « « « « . WY A T T
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ~  « « « « & ¢ v 0 f h w0 0w e
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? — + « « « + v v v v v v v v s s e e e e e e s |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements duringthe year  « ahe =« & & s w s v s e s e s e x s w s w o waw s w o w e
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements duringtheyear v « ¢ v v v 4 0 0 i n e d w e e d e s e e e e e e e e e e s $
8 Does each conservation easement reported onjline 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? T T T T T T T T T |:| Yes |:| No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the'organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar t, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, pravide.in Part XIlI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b  If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1l « « v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v n n e $
(i) Assetsincludedin FOorm 990, Part X « « « v v v v 4 v 4 4 v v h h n s s s s s s e s e s e e e e $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, iNne 1l = « & v & v o v o v o 4 v 0 v & 0 & 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 1w wxaxs $
b Assetsincludedin FOrm 990, Part X « « « v &+ & & & & & & & & & & 5 4 s v r wwoww e a o n e s $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruc  tions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Histo rical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets  (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
|:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xill.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ~  « « « « « &« « &« v & |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

la Isthe organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included oN FOrm 990, Part X?  « v« v v v v & v & v s & s & 5w s n n n e a e e e e e e |:| Yes D No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table.

Amount
C Beginningbalance « « « « 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
d Additions duringtheyear « « « « « v & &t 0 v e e i h e e e e e e e e e e s 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear —« « « « ¢ v 0 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e B . .. le
f Endingbalance « « « & « v v vt i v e e i e e e e e e e e e e e s 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? —« « « « + « + « |:| Yes |:| No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been.provided inPart XIIl ~ « « =« v v 0 0 0 v 0 0 0 s |:|
PartV | Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) _Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance .« « . .« . .
b Contributions « « « « v ¢ o0
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
andloSSes + + v v v v v e e w e a s
Grants or scholarships  « « « « « « .
e Other expenditures for facilities and
Programs « « = « s s+ s s xon xax s
f Administrative expenses  « -« « « . . .
g Endofyearbalance . . . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in'the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations? < « « & & & & & 4 v s s s w n s s s s s e s s s s e s aa s aaar e a o a e e e 3a(i)
(i) Related organizationS?h « = s s s =+ « & &+ + 4 4 8 nx e w e ww o m o a w e E e e a a e e e e 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  + « « « v v v v v v v v v v v 0 0 0w s 3b

Describe in'Part Xlll the'intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

PartVI LLand, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

la Land  « ¢ s s s h i s e e e e e e e e e

b Buildings « « v ve i 314, 392 161, 349 153, 043
Cc Leasehold improvements .+« . .. aa

d Equipment .. eeea e 1, 065, 511 562, 942 502, 569
e Other « « v v v v v v v v i i e e e

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B))  «+ + = v v v v 0w v 0 0w s 655, 612

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives « « « « « & « ¢ & v v s 0 0 w0 e awxa e
(2) Closely held equity interests — « « « « « & & ¢ v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 0o

(3) Other

G

(B)

©

)

(E)

)

©)

H

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B)) s

[Part VIIl | Investments - Program Related

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

@)

@)

©)

C)

®)

(6)

@)

®)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) s

Part IX Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

€]

@)

©)

C)

®)

(6)

@)

®)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990;Part X, line 15, col. (B))  « « « v v v« v v v 4 4 4 s 4 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 40

Part X Otheriabilities

Completeif the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)

Q)

®)

(6)

@)

)

(©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) « -

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl « .+ + . . |:|

EEA
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financ  ial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  « « « « « v v v @ v v e 0w e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (Iosses) ONINVESIMENtS « + « & & & v & 4 4 v s 0 v v s s s 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities  « « « « « v 4 4 0w 00 0w e e 0w e 2b
C RecoveriesofprioryeargrantS « « « + + s s 0 0 e x x xxw s 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) =+« v o v v v v o v v v et s e s e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d  « « « « ¢ ¢ v 0 0 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e n e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel  « « « & v v & v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s P 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b « « « « « <« & 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIII.)  « « v v v v v v v v v v o v v v v s s s e e 4b
Addlines4aand4b  « « = & & 2w s w x oxow o ow o= owoEoxow rw m o w o w ww E o w o w nwwaw s w o wow s 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12)) « « v ¢ v v v v 0 v 0 0 0 0 & 5

Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fina  ncial Statements With Expenses per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ~ « « «+ « & v v v 0 0w e e e e e e e 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities + « « « « « & 0 w0 0 0w e e e e e 2a
b Prioryear adjustments - « « 4 4 4 i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b
C OtherloSSeS + « v v v & 4 4 & & 4 0 & & 2 s & & 4 & & & 4 8w e e 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIII.)  « = =« v v o v v v a o v v e 0w e e e e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d  « « « « ¢ ¢ o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e e e e e e e af e e & ----B---.... 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel « « « ¢« v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e A IR 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  «+ '« v w0 . & 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL.) = « & & & o o 0 v v v 0 v v v u s . . . ) R . 4b
Addlinesdaand4b  « « ¢ 0 0 d 0w d d e e e Y - O - - A - - - e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line18)  « « « v v v o v v v v 0w v s 5

[Part XIll | Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2020SBON _EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349 Page 5
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information  (continued)

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or G aming Activities

Form 990 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19; or if the
((Rev. Decemb)er 2024) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990- EZ, line 6a. OMB No. 1545-0047
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of nongovernment grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants

c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If"Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ST . Amount paid to
; Lo (iii) Did fundraiser have V) G - ) !
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity custody or control of (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? fromaactivity fundraiser listed in
) col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

3 List all states inavhich the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruc  tions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
EEA



Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

51- 0160349 Page 2

Part Il

Fundraising Events.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))

()
2
o 1 Grossreceipts « + s+ v s s ox s
2

2  Less:Contributons  « « « . .

3 Gross income (line 1

minusline2) « « « « v o 0w

4  Cashprizes « « « s v v 0o

5 Noncashprizes .« ... ...
2 6 Rentffacilitycosts + + + + + +
2
Q
u% 7  Foodand beverages . « . . .
3]
g .
a 8  Entertainment .« . .« . . ..

9  Other direct expenses

10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) -+ - - =~ o 00 0 o 0 0 o 0w e e
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)  4+"- -"a o 2 v v o 0w a e e e e s

Part 111

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull'tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

qg" (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
]
[0
1 Grossrevenue « « = « s« s u
2 Cashprizes «« oo v
]
[%2]
< .
Q| 3 Noncashprizes =« « «« «
]
§ 4 Rent/facility costs = « « « . &
=
5  Other direct expenses
|:| Yes % |:| Yes % |:| Yes %
6  Volunteer labor = . « .. |:| No |:| No |:| No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d)  « « « « « v v v v v v 0w e e e e e
8  Netgaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromlinel,column (d) = « « « v v v v v v 0 0 00 e e e

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If"No," explain:

10a
b If"Yes," explain:

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

EEA

Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to spe cific questions on OMB No. 1545-0047
(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional inf  ormation.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tQ Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349

01. Oficer, directors, etc. famly relationship (Part VI, line 2)

ONE OF THE DIRECTORS HAS A FAM LY RELATIONSHIP WTH A KEY EMPLOYEE.

02. Menber election for additional nenbers (Part VI, |line 7a)

MEMBERS VOTE FOR THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS.

03. Governi ng body decisions (Part VI, line 7b)

BOARD OF DI RECTORS MUST APPROVE THE PURCHASE AND/ OR SALE OF ANY MAJOR ASSETS

04. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS REVI EVMED THE TAX RETURN BEFORE IT WAS FILED WTH THE | RS.

05. Conflict of interest policy conpliance (Part VI, line 12c)

LI SBON EMERGENCY HAS A CONFLICT OF I NTEREST POLICY THAT IS REVIEVWED ANNUALLY.

BOARD

MEMBERS MUST LI ST ANY CONFLI CTS THEY ARE AWARE OF.

06. Governi ng docunents, etc., available to public (Part=VlL, |ine 19)

COPY OF FORM 990 IS AVAI LABLE UPON REQUEST.

07. List of other fees for services expenses (Part |X, |ined1qg)

MONTHLY BI LLI NG SERVI CES AND STI PENDS

08. List of other expenses (Part |X |ine«24e)

SEE SCHEDULE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruc  tions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
EEA

Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Stro STROUT ASSOCIATESLLC
Associates 49 APPLE DR

SABATTUS, ME 04280
Phone: (207)375-9936 | Fax: (866)373-8206
Www.stroutcpa.com

September 09, 2025

Lisbon Emergency Inc
42 Village Street
Lisbon, ME 04250

Subject: Preparation of 2024 Tax Returns - Lisborei@ncy Inc

Thank you for choosing STROUT ASSOCIATES LLC toisswith the 2024 taxes for Lisbon Emergency InlisT
letter confirms the terms of the engagement ankihestthe nature and extent of the services wepsilide.

We will prepare the 2024 federal and state incamed¢turns. We will depend on management to prothde
information we need to prepare complete and aceuedtirns. We may ask management to clarify soamesitout will
not audit or otherwise verify the data submitted Will perform accounting services only as needeprépare the
tax returns. Our work will not include proceduredind defalcations or other irregularities. Accogly, our
engagement should not be relied upon to disclaseseifraud, or other illegal acts, though it mayriecessary for
management to clarify some of the information sutedi We will inform management of any materiabesr fraud,
or other illegal acts we discover.

The law imposes penalties when taxpayers underatsitheir tax liability. Call us if there are amyncerns about
such penalties.Should we encounter instances déamtax law, or of potential conflicts in the irpteetation of the
law, we will outline the reasonable courses ofactand the risks and consequences of each. Waeltuitlately adopt
the alternative selected by management.

Our fee is based on the time required at standéimplrates plus out-of-pocket expenses. Invoiaesdue and
payable upon presentation. We will return the oagrecords to management at the end of this engage Store
these records, along with all supporting documerasceled checks, etc., in a secure location ie tese items are
needed later to prove accuracy and completenessatfirn. We retain copies of your records and aukwwapers for
your engagement for seven years, after which tdesements will be destroyed.

Our engagement to prepare the 2024 tax returnswornitlude with the delivery of the completed resutm
management (if paper-filing) or with the tax magtpartner’'s signature and our subsequent subraitthk tax return
(if e-filing). If management has not selected tilethe returns with our office, management wi folely
responsible to file the returns with the approgriatxing authorities. The tax matters partner shoeview all tax-
return documents carefully before signing them.

To affirm that this letter correctly summarizes gveangements for this work, sign the enclosed adpkis letter in
the space indicated and return it to us.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.
Sincerely,
STROUT ASSOCIATES LLC




Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)
Attach to your tax return.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

m 4562

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0172

2024

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC FORM 990 - 1 H51- 0160349
Part| | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Se  ction 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part VV before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (SEE INSITUCHIONS) = v v+ v v v v v s e e e e s et e s e s e e e e 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see inStructions) . . « v v v v v v v v e e e 0w 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . . . . . . ... 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zeroorless, enter-0- . . .« « v v v v v v v v 0w s 4

5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, See INSIUCHONS .+« v v v v v v i v e s s e e e e e e e 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 .. ............ | 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), lines6and7 . ... ... ... 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller ofline5orline8 . . ... ... i i i in oo 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2023 Form 4562 . . o, « v v v v v v v 0 0w 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5.'See instructions 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanlline 12 ... ... ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2025. Add lines 9 and 10, less lined2 . . .| 13|

Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

[Part Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Dep  reciation

(Don't include listed property. See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. SEe inStructions . + « « « « v v v v v v v ey i e s s s e e e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . . v . v oo i e 15
16 Other depreciation (inCIUdINGACRS) & v v v v v o i o s e v 0 ds o v s s n e st a o n 16 98, 420
[Part Ill | MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2024 . . .. ... ... 17 |

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, check here

[]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2024 Ta

x Year Using the General Depreciation System

o b) Month and year| (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery ) o )
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use A (e) Convention (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
C 7-year property
d 10-yeastpiopennt | #567 543
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property 05- 2025 13,906 40.0 MM SIL 43
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2024 Ta  x Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
[Part IV | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enteramountfromline28 . . . . . . . . 0 i e e e s 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions 22 99, 006
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate in  structions.

EEA

Form 4562 (2024)



Stro STROUT ASSOCIATESLLC
Associates 49 APPLE DR

SABATTUS, ME 04280

Phone: (207)375-9936 | Fax: (866)373-8206
Www.stroutcpa.com

September 09, 2025

Lisbon Emergency Inc

42 Village Street

Lisbon, ME 04250

Your privacy is important to us. Please read thikewong privacy policy.

We collect nonpublic personal information about yimm various sources, including:

* Interviews regarding your tax situation

* Applications, organizers, or other documents thgiply such information as your name, addresspteine number,
Social Security Number, number of dependents, irg@nd other tax-related data

* Tax-related documents you provide that are regfufor processing tax returns, such as Forms VO29R, 1099-
INT and 1099-DIV, and stock transactions

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal inforaratibout our clients or former clients to anyonegept as
requested by our clients or as required by law.

We restrict access to personal information conogrgou, except to our employees who need suchnirebon in
order to provide products or services to you. Wentaa physical, electronic, and procedural safedsighat comply
with federal regulations to guard your personabinfation.

If you have any questions about our privacy polggase contact us.

Sincerely,
STROUT ASSOCIATES LLC




Federal Supporting Statements 4024 PQ01
Name(s) as shown on return Tax ID Number
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349
Form 4562 - Line 19d St at ement #567
Basi s RP cv Met hod Deducti on
13, 925 10 MQ SL 174
22,359 10 MQ SL 279
4,280 10 MQ SL 54
2,902 10 MQ SL 36
Tot al 543
P&01

St atenment #EL43
Section 1.263(a)-1(f) de m nim sasaf e harbor el ection

Name: LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC

Address: 42 VILLAGE STREET, LI SBON, NME 04250

EI N: 51-0160349

St atenent: Taxpayer is making the de mnim s safe harbor election
under 81.263(a)-1(f).

STATMENT.LD



990 Overflow Statement

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2024 Page 1
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
CHARI TABLE_DONATI ONS $ 1,428
BOWDO NHAM MUTUAL Al D 14, 000
TOTAL: $ 15,428
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
TOANN OF BOWDO N $ 222, 988
TOMNN_OF LI SBON 668, 963
TOWN OF BOWDO NHAM 222, 988
GRANTS 51, 290
TOTAL: $_ 1,166,229
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
ACCOUNTI NG $ 8,575
TOTAL: $ 8,575
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
PR_AND COMMUNI TY SERVI CE $ 1,554
TOTAL: $ 1,554
OVERFLOW STATENMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
HEALTH | NSURANCE $ 6, 552
LI ABI LI TY | NSURANCE 34,769
VWORKERS _COMP_"'NSURANCE 62,212
TOTAL: $ 103, 533

OVERFLOW.LD




Overflow Statement

990 (This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2024 Page 2
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51- 0160349
PART | X, LINE 16
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
CABLE TV | NTERNET PHONE $ 4,433
ELECTRICITY 3,999
HEATING O L 3,066
PROPANE 467
WATER & SEVER 743
TOTAL: $ 12,708
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
COVPUTER & SOFTWARE $ 11, 541
OFFI CE_SUPPLI ES 5,147
POSTAGE 214
TOTAL: $ 16, 902
OVERFLOW STATENVENIT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS $ 2,834
UNI FORMS 4, 506
EDUCATI ON_AND_TRAI NI NG 21,377
| NFECTI ON_CONTROL/ EMPLOYEE HEAL 640
TOTAL: $ 29, 357
OVERFLOWN STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
WAGES AND SALARI ES $ 991, 032
TOTAL: $ 991, 032
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI'ON AMOUNT
BLDG $ 7,276
BLDG | WP 1,091
TOTAL: $ 8,367

OVERFLOW.LD




990 Overflow Statement

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2024 Page 3
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
BUI LDI NG $ 218, 267
BUI LDI NG | MP 96, 125
TOTAL.: $ 314, 392
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
A/ D- BLDG $ 101, 862
A/ D- BLDG | MP 51,120
TOTAL: $ 152, 982
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON ANMOUNT
MACH & EQUI P $ 10, 056
MED EQUI P 14, 246
VEHI CLE 66, 087
TOTAL: $ 90, 389
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
MACHI NERY AND EQUI PMENT $ 335, 793
MOTOR VEHI CLES 561, 949
MEDI CAL EQUI P 167, 769
TOTAL.: $ 1,065,511
OVERFLOW STATEMENT
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
A/ D- MACH & EQUIP $ 305,671
A/ D- MED EQUI P 12,912
A/ D- MOTL.OR VEH 153, 970
TOTAL: $ 472,553

OVERFLOW.LD




990 Overflow Statement

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2024 Pag e 4
Name(s) as shown on return FEIN
LI SBON EMERGENCY | NC 51-0160349
PART | X LINE 11G
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
DI SPATCHI NG $ 7,000
MONTHLY BI LLI NG SERVI CES 31,722
VEDI CAL DI RECTOR 5, 000
TOTAL: $ 43, 722
PART | X LI NE 24E
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT
VEHI CLE EXPENSES $ 61, 357
BANK FEES OTHER 110
CREDI T _CARD FEES 95
LI CENSES AND PERM TS 1,550
VEDI CAL EQUI PMENT 27, 364
MEDI CAL _SUPPLI ES 31,446
RADI OS ETC 299
REPAI RS _AND_ MAI NTENANCE 17,373
REI MBURSEMENT FOR M LE/TOLLS 6
BAD DEBTS 37,419
RECONCI LI ATI ON_DI SCREP 1, 267
TOTAL: $ 178, 286

OVERFLOW.LD




	NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS



